
90 

WITNESS OUR HANDS this SOth day of April, 1948, ata regular recesse 
meeting of the regular April, 1948 Session. . 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF TULSA 
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

BY s/n Roy Evans 
Chairman 

s/n John Couch 
Member 

s/n ©. W. Bailey 
Member 

ATTEST? 

s/n William P. Gable, Jr. 
William P. Gable, Jr. County Clk. 

(SEAL) 

John Craig Cartmill and Rahe L. Oldham appearing in person in behalf of their 
petition to vacate road, it is moved by Commissioner Couch, seconded by Commissioner . 
Bailey, and unanimously carried, that the following Order be entered and spread of record’ 

ORDER OF BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
VACATING ROAD LYING IN S# SW+ NW SEd, 
Sec. 17, Two. 19 N., Ree 13 E., Tulsa 
County, Oklahoma 

The petition to vacate and set aside certain portion of dedication of 
road, recorded in Book 1743, at page 265, in the office of the County Olerk of 
Tulsa County, Oklahoma, insofar as said dedication covers ands hereinafter more 
particularly described, heretofore filed with the County Clerk of Tulsa County, 
Oklahoma, signed by twelve freeholders residing in the vicinity of the road af- 
fected, now pending before the Board of County Commissioners of said County, com- 
ing on for hearing on this 30th day of April, 1948, at 10 o'clock a.m., in the’ 
Office of the County Clerk of Tulsa County, in the County Court House, in Tulsa, 
Tulsa County, Oklahdma, pursuant to order of said Board of County Commissioners 
setting said petition. for hearing. and action thereon at 10 a.m., on April 26, 1948, 
and pursuant to further order continuing this matter to this time, place and hour, 
said petitioners appearing by their attorney, Lamoin Oldham, and in person as fol- 
lows’ Rahe L. Oldham, and John Oraig Cartmill 
and, thereupon, no protests or objections to the granting of said petition to vacate 
said road having been filed with the County Clerk of. Tulsa County, Oklahoma, or hav- 
ing been presented to said hearing before said County Commissioners of Tulsa County, 
Oklahoma, said Board, upon an examination of said petition to vacate and subsequent .- 
filings in connection therewith, and upon the examination of witnesses sworn and ex- 
amined before said Board, finds: That all of the allegations of said petition to va- 
cate certain portions of said county road, as more particularly hereinafter describ- 
ed, are true; that heretofore and on March 25, 1948, twelve freeholders residing in 
the vicinity of the road affected, signed and filed with the County Clerk of Tulsa 
County, Oklahoma, said petition to vacate together with a bond executed by one of 
said petitioners, payable to the County of Tulsa, conditioned to pay costs of said 
proceeding if petition be not granted; and, that due legal notice to the public for 
twenty (20)day by advertisment in the Tulsa Deily Legal News, the official County 
paper, was given, setting forth the facts and the date, hour and place when and where 
hearing would be held and petition acted upon, as shown by proof of publication here- 
tofore filed with the County Clerk of Tulsa County, Oklahoma, and at said time, place 
and hour when this matter was originally set for hearing, due and legal public notice 
was given of the aforesaid order continuing said hearing to this time, place and hour; 
that the ower through whose land the ro ai proposed to be vacated goes is one of the 
aforesaid petitioners and has heretofore filed with said County Clerk of Tulse Courity 
request that siad petition be granted, and said proceedings to vacate are in all 
particulars complete; that said land so dedicated and for which vacation is : 
sought, has never been used by the public as a road or highway and a road there- 
on is unnecessary and impractical, and said land is outside the city limits of 
the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma, and has never been platted and is not a part of 

any plat or addition to said City; and said Board further finds that the afore- 
said dedication recorded in Book 1743, at page 265, in the office of the County 
Clerk of Tulsa County, Oklahoma, insofar as such dedication covers land herein- 

after described, should be vacated and set aside, a 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of 
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, that said dedication of road made on the 26th. 

day of August, 1946, by Chas. D. Thomas and John Craig Cartmill, by deed of de- 

dication recorded in Book 1743, at page 265, in the office of the County Clerk 

of Tulsa County, Oklahoma, insofar as said dedication covers lands lying in. the 

South Half (Si) of the Southwest Quarter (SWE) of the Northwest Quarter (NW) of 

the Southeast Quarter (SE#) of Section Seventeen (17), Township Nineteen (19) 
North, Range Thirteen (13) East, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, be, and the same hereby 

ig, vacated and set aside, and that all right, title and interest conveyed, granted 

or vested by, through or under said deed of dedication, insofar as same is hereby 
vacated, be, and the same hereby is transferred, granted and revested in. the owner 

of the lands through which said road so vacated goes. 


